From: Smith, Brian

To: Runkel, Rebecca

Subject: Fwd: Safe Streets Now: Call For Projects is Open

Date: Thursday, October 2, 2025 1:54:37 PM

Attachments: facebook 32x32 ca835b9a-3f99-4d31-aca7-46784e565986.pna
X_32x32 553¢5502-ed35-400c-b7c2-cba24757b922.png
linkedin 32x32 di -e5e2-4245- -3¢4991b7 .DN!

instagram 32x32_e8528fff-e278-4ef7-9185-e175c3943c8c.png

Gwen Markham alerted me to this- can you forward it to the Mobility Committee members?
Bus shelters seem like a good one, but I don’t think there’s anything shovel ready
There are a couple of webinars, 10/7 and 10/9, I’ll try to listen in.

Thanks!

Brian Smith

Novi City Council Member
bsmith@cityofnovi.org
248-270-5983

Brian Smith | Council Member
City Council
City of Novi | 45175 Ten Mile Rd | Novi, Ml 48375

cityofnovi.org

HEOE

To receive monthly e-news and more social media options, click here.
Begin forwarded message:

From: Southeast Michigan Council of Governments <communications@semcog.org>
Date: September 30, 2025 at 10:55:28 AM EDT

To: "Smith, Brian" <bsmith@cityofnovi.org>

Subject: Safe Streets Now: Call For Projects is Open

Reply-To: communications@semcog.org

View this email in a web browser.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Thursday, September 29, 2025
Contact: SEMCOG Communications

SAFE STREETS NOW: Call for Projects

SEMCOG has $2 million available in FY 2026 and $5 million available in FY 2027 for

shovel-ready projects that enhance safety and access for bicyclists and pedestrians.
Applications are due November 7.

Submit an Application

Funding Available

This Call for Projects will utilize a total of $7 million in federal Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)
funds:

o $2 million in Fiscal Year (FY) 26 (transit only)
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o $5 million in FY 27

This one-time call is designed to prioritize shovel-ready safety and access to transit projects.
Visit the TAP webpage for more details.

Eligible Project Types

e Access to Transit (FY 26 and 27):

ADA compliance upgrades (within 0.25-mile)

Lighting

Shelters

Bus landing pads

Modular Boarding Islands

Bike/scooter racks

o Safe Streets (FY 27 only):
o Reconstruction of end-of-life sidewalks and trails within the existing footprint
o A variety of safety enhancements as shown in this flyer.

0O O 0O o o o

Eligible Applicants

e Access to Transit (FY 26 and 27):
o Transit agencies only. Must be a direct recipient of Federal Transit Authority (FTA) funds, or
sponsored by a direct recipient.
e Safe Streets (FY 27 only):
o Act-51 agencies such as counties, cities, villages and transit agencies. All others must have a
sponsorship agreement with an Act-51 agency.

Application Process and Timeline

Call for Projects Opens: Sept. 29, 2025

SEMCOG University - Safe Streets in FY 27 Call for Projects: Oct. 7, 2025
SEMCOG University — Access to Transit in FY 26-27 Call for Projects: Oct. 9, 2025
General Assembly Session: Oct. 23, 2025

Applications Due to SEMCOG: Nov. 7, 2025

Review/Follow-Up with Applicants: Nov. 10-14, 2025

Applicant Responses Due with Follow-Up Information: Nov. 21, 2025

Regional Review Committee Funding Decision: Dec. 2025

SEMCOG University Webinars

SEMCOG is hosting two separate webinars as an opportunity to provide further details about this
program and review the application forms with you. If interested in applying for this call for projects,
please register for the applicable SEMCOG University webinar below:

Register for Safe Streets Webinar

Register for Access to Transit Webinar

Registration Note

Our event registration process has changed. Log into SEM 's event calendar using your email
address and create a password by selecting the "Forgot Password" link. All members received an email
last week with detailed instructions about accessing our new event registration system.

Need Help?

Thank you for your patience and flexibility with this new process. For assistance, please call our main
number at (313-961-4266) or email us.

REMINDER: Standard TAP Call for Projects Due October 1

In addition to the Safe Streets Now call for projects, SEMCOG is accepting applications for FY 28-29 in
the standard TAP call for projects. Apply now.
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Questions?

Contact Brian Pawlik, Transportation Planner, Transportation Modeling and Mobility, or Ally Racisz,

Transportation Planner, Transportation Planning and Programming.

Visit the TAP webpage for more details.

SEMCOG - Southeast Michigan Council of Governments

1001 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1400, Detroit, Michigan 48226
313-961-4266 « Fax: 313-961-4869 - Staff email: lastName@semcog.org

Website

SEMCOG is a regional planning partnership of governmental units serving 4.8 million people in the seven-county region of Southeast
Michigan striving to enhance the region's quality of life. Regional Update is a publication of SEMCOG, financed through funds from state and

federal grants and dues from member communities.
Opt-out of future SEMCOG Information mailings.
Unsubscribe from receiving any mailings from SEMCOG.

Gwen Markham Laura Kropp Anne Marie Graham- Joe LaRussa Diana McKnight-Morton
Chairperson First Vice Chairperson Hudak Vice Chairperson Vice Chairperson

Commissioner, Mayor, Vice Chairperson Mayor, Trustee, Washtenaw

Oakland County City of Mount Clemens Supervisor, City of Farmington Community College

Canton Township

Amy O'Leary
Executive Director
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SAFE STREETS NOW: Call for Projects

$2 million available in FY 2026 and $5 million available in FY 2027

for shovel-ready projects that enhance safety and access for bicyclists and pedestrians.

TIMELINE

Sept. 29, 2025 Call for Projects Opens
Oct. 7, 2025 SEMCOG University - Safe Streets in FY 27 Call for Projects
Oct. 9, 2025 SEMCOG University — Access to Transit in FY 26-27 Call for Projects
Oct. 23, 2025 General Assembly Session
Nov. 7, 2025 Applications Due to SEMCOG
Nov. 10-14, 2025 Reviews/Follow-Up with Applicants
Nov. 21, 2025 Applicant Responses Due with Follow-Up Information
Dec. 5, 2025 Regional Review Committee Funding Decision
ELIGIBLE PROJECTS
FY 2026 and FY 2027: FY 2027:
Access to Transit - Bus Stop Enhancements Traffic Calming
-ADA compliance upgrades (within 0.25-mile) -Speed humps
-Lighting -Gateway Treatments
-Shelters -Mini-Circles
-Bus landing pads -Raised crosswalks/intersections
-Modular Boarding Islands -Protected Intersections
-Bike/scooter racks -Curb extensions

Signals/Beacons
-Accessible/Countdown pedestrian signals
-Pedestrian hybrid beacons (HAWK)
-Rectangular rapid flashing beacons (RRFB)

Medians and Pedestrian Refuge Islands
A PPL Y NO W -Mid-block crossings

-Approaches to multilane intersections

ADA Compliance Retrofits
-Curb ramps

QUES TIONS? -Detectable warnings/ADA pedestrian signals

Crosswalks and visibility enhancements
Contact Brian Pawlik (pawlik@semcog.org) -New crosswalk

or Ally Racisz (racisz@semcog.org) -Lighting
-Signhage
-Pavement markings (high visibility)

End-of-Life Sidewalks and Trails
-Rehabilitate existing footprint



https://www.nadtc.org/wp-content/uploads/NADTC-Toolkit-for-the-Assessment-of-Bus-Stop-Accessibility.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2023-05/FHWA-Lighting-Handbook_0.pdf
https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/docs/Bus_Stop_Optimization_Final_Report.pdf
https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/docs/Bus_Stop_Optimization_Final_Report.pdf
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-bikeway-design-guide/designing-bikeways-for-all-ages-and-abilities/transit-stops/boarding-islands/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-bikeway-design-guide/maintenance-and-operations/bike-and-scooter-parking/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/street-design-elements/vertical-speed-control-elements/speed-hump/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/street-design-elements/curb-extensions/gateway/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersections/mini-roundabout/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersections/raised-intersections/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-bikeway-design-guide/designing-safe-intersections/design-strategies-for-signalized-intersections/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/street-design-elements/curb-extensions/
https://survey123.arcgis.com/share/06995cb512da4a1a8d4615d8ca206b38
mailto:pawlick@semcog.org
mailto:racisz@semcog.org
https://www.acb.org/content/accessible-pedestrian-signals-aps
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/research/safety/10045/
https://highways.dot.gov/safety/proven-safety-countermeasures/rectangular-rapid-flashing-beacons-rrfb
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersection-design-elements/crosswalks-and-crossings/midblock-crosswalks/
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersections/complex-intersections/complex-intersection-analysis/
https://www.access-board.gov/ada/guides/chapter-4-ramps-and-curb-ramps/#where-ramps-and-curb-ramps-are-required
https://www.acb.org/content/accessible-pedestrian-signals-aps
https://nacto.org/publication/urban-street-design-guide/intersection-design-elements/crosswalks-and-crossings/
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2023-05/FHWA-Lighting-Handbook_0.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/safety/proven-safety-countermeasures/crosswalk-visibility-enhancements
https://highways.dot.gov/safety/proven-safety-countermeasures/crosswalk-visibility-enhancements
https://www.access-board.gov/files/prowag/planning-and-design-for-alterations.pdf
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